Josiah Onche Full stack developer

Phone Number: +2349135119174 | Email: josiahonche78@@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I am a solution-driven Full stack developer adept at contributing to highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions and determining customer satisfaction. Proven experience developing consumer-focused websites using HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript. Built products for desktop and mobile app users over 2+ years, meeting highest standards for web design, user experience, best practices and speed. Designed and developed web applications across multiple APIs, third-party integrations and databases.

Location: Lagos, Nigeria

RELEVANT SKILLS

Web development

Graphic design

Teamwork

Responsive Design

Leadership

Creativity

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web developer

JODEB WATER TECHNOLOGIES LTD [2019-CURRENT]

- Coded website using HTML, CSS, JavaScript and jQuery languages.
- Engaged with clients to plan and optimize site issues and queries.
- · Adhered to SEO best practices while designing sites.
- Provided security maintenance and patching on website interface to maintain viability after launch.
- Built and styled new mobile-friendly websites, transitioning legacy presentations to simultaneous easy-to-use versions.
- Performed SEO optimization on company's website which resulted to about 50% increase in the company's web presence
- optimized web pages for maximum efficiency, and maintaining brand consistency across all web pages, among other duties.

Web developer

Blueaplet Technologies [2020-2021]

- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON coding.
- Coded websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript and jQuery languages.
- Built and styled new mobile-friendly websites, transitioning legacy presentations to simultaneous easy-to-use versions.
- Oversaw back-end development using PHP to maintain website integrity.
- · Adhered to SEO best practices while designing sites.
- Validated third-party code to comply with internal standards and technical requirements.
- Generated web hosting presence to accommodate specified needs and maintain files on account.
- Ran debugging tools to eliminate flaws and glitches prior to publishing.
- Engaged with clients to plan and optimize site issues and queries.

EDUCATION

<u>Federal Government College, Odogbolu</u> (O'Levels) (2014-2020)

Duties:

Club leader for Tech club (2019-2020)

Accomplishment:

- Built and programmed a working prototype robot to demonstrate robots performing multi farm activities and taking readings of the soil intensity using Arduino robotics set, sensors and C++ to write code.
- Pitched Ideas effectively to a large audience.
- Managed activities of a team of more than 10 students effectively. -Reached TOP 3 in 4 competitions nationally between 2019 and 2020.
- my team was invited to represent Nigeria at the FIRST Lego League Razorback, USA with more than 80 countries in attendance.

Federal university, Oye-Ekiti.
(Bachelor degree)

Course: Computer science (2021-present)